
TAX INVOICE
Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet
1 National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600
AU
ABN: 18108001191

Invoice Date
8 Oct 2024

Invoice Number
T241008154937

Reference

ABN
72 621 754 096

Askable Pty Ltd
Level 1 South,
Heritage Building
61 Petrie Terrace
BRISBANE QLD 4000
AUSTRALIA
accounts@askable.com

Delivery Address
1 National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600
AU

Description Quantity Unit Price GST Amount AUD

Attention: @pmc.gov.au)

Prepaid Credits - Team "PM&C - Cyber Tagging"

Discount coupon code: 6704acff2c0b6d0266733e65

TOTAL AUD 22,814.00

Due Date: 30 Nov 2024

Australian Invoices please Pay via Bank transfer to:
.
.
.
. Reference: Invoice No.
. remittances to accounts@askable.com

Overseas Invoices please Pay via Bank transfer to:
.
.

.

. Reference: Invoice No.

. remittances to accounts@askable.com

OR

2. Credit/Debit Card or Paypal using the "Pay Now" button.
OR
3. Via SAP Ariba- (Ariba Network ID: AN01391889760)

View and pay online now

CD012414
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2024 5:09:24 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.jpg
image006.png
image008.png
image010.jpg
image012.jpg
image014.jpg

Hey 

Great - we're onto it. We'll do the checks now. 

Cheers

On Fri, Oct 11, 2024 at 3:53 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

e have the green light! The only caveat being, could you just do a check before launch with a test ID? 

Could you please do screen out test e.g. indicate you are <18 AND complete the survey in another test?

If you share the test ID we can check the responses are captured correctly 

https://youropinion.au1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_0JQFXJU0TLRFGR0 

Thank you!

From:
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 2:28 PM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Oh brilliant, how exciting!!! That's a great result for the timeline of the recruit :) 

Screeners on our platform are attached as screenshots. 

Links: 

Screenouts: https://my.askable.com/booking/6708a22f4b10b602660d8f70/apply/error/ineligible?UserID=
{e://Field/UserID}

Completes: https://my.askable.com/booking/6708a22f4b10b602660d8f70?surveyCompleted=true&UserID=
{e://Field/UserID} 
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Please send through the final Qualtrics link when you're ready to rumble! 

On Fri, Oct 11, 2024 at 1:42 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

some good news from Ethics and we are expecting an outcome very shortly. This will mean we will be
ready to launch as soon as we hear back. 

Are we able to launch today? We will just need to add the links once provided for those who we screen out or for
those who complete! 

Cheers,

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 4:34 PM
To: 
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hey

Qualtrics preview is here Preview - Smart devices Survey (qualtrics.com). Let me know if you need more info! 

We will screen out those that are <18 or >69 and those that indicate that they haven’t purchased a device
then don’t intend to purchase a device.

These may duplicate some of your screening questions but we are asking for our analysis and as their response
to the purchase questions will shape which questions they are asked. 

If you could provide the screening questions and links for us to direct people to on completion (or those
screened by age/ purchase hx etc) we will add them to qualtrics. 

Cheers,

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 10:29 AM
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

Perfect, I’ll send through an invite!

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2024 10:27 AM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hey

Absolutely - let's go 1:45pm? 

Keen to cover off the final pieces and get things rolling :) 

On Thu, Oct 10, 2024 at 10:22 AM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for all of the responses to date. Would you have a few minutes to discuss a few final details? (links for
completions/those screened out, screening questions and piloting). 

I have fairly good availability any time after 13:30 (QLD time). 

Thank you! 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 9:37 AM
To:
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Morning
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Weather was great over the weekend, not so much yesterday and today though. 

Please see attached signed contract. Note: I’ve noticed the footer has the RD number in the reference ID rather
than the CD number (the CD number is on the contract title page and document name though). I don’t believe this
is an issue but will confirm with our procurement team. 

Thanks for all of the responses. If possible could we have a copy of your screener questions? 

Thank you! 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 1:28 PM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

I hope you had a great long weekend, how good was the weather?! Please see the attached signed copy for
the delegate's countersigning.

Exciting to hear that we're getting close to launch for the survey, in response to your questions:

1) Participants within the Askable platform are Australian residents, so no need for the screener - unless
you'd like to have it there.

2) Askable will manage the quotas according to the requirements, it's straightforward to do through our
platform :)

Cheers

On Tue, Oct 8, 2024 at 9:40 AM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Good morning

Please see attached draft contract for review and approval. Let us know if you have any comments or questions
before signing. Otherwise can you please return signed and we will then have the delegate sign before returning
for your records. 

Additionally, we are finalising our survey for a launch this week, could we confirm the following:

-  Are survey participants in Askable Australian residents?
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o We have a question in our screener about whether participants live in Australia but may not
need it if it is required to join Askable

-  Do we need manage quotas or is this something that Askable will manage?

Thank you! 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 12:25 PM
To:
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Much appreciated!

From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 11:47 AM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; 
< @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

All good, please see the new declarations attached. 

Cheers

On Wed, Oct 2, 2024 at 4:33 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

Apologies, I have realised I have made an error and sent the wrong COI form. If it’s not too much trouble could
I ask that you and the team complete the supplier version? 

Again sorry for the rework! 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 7:52 AM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>;

@pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning! 

Please see  declarations attached. 

Cheers

On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 4:00 PM wrote:

Hey

Great, thank you for these - I've attached mine and will follow suit with 
shortly. 

No notes on the flow: 

Survey

1. Participants will be sent engagement material - Confirmed

2. Participants will complete the Askable screener

3. If they pass the screener they will receive the BETA info/consent form at the front of the
qualtrics activity

4. Upon hitting ‘consent’ they will proceed to our survey

5. Once complete they will be reimbursed by Askable

Interview:

1. Participants will be sent engagement material - Confirmed

2. Participants will be screened and invited to the interview (the BETA consent form to be
provided here)

3. Participants that accept will be given an interview time as provided by BETA to Askable

4. Once complete they will be reimbursed by Askable

On the rushed completions, any suspicious or invalid completions that you flag throughout the
duration of the survey recruitment will be replaced by a fresh participant, no questions asked. The
reimbursement of the additional/replacement participant is Askable's responsibility.
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We will be spot checking completion timeframes, and in the event of a suspicious flag, that
participant account could be subject to disciplinary action in line with our Terms & Conditions. Any
suspicious activity that we identify will be immediately brought to your attention.

Cheers

On Tue, Oct 1, 2024 at 2:10 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Thanks 

Apologies about all of the paperwork but could I also ask that you and the members of your team
(involved in the project) complete the attached conflict of interest document. It’s a requirement of our
procurement process. 

Can I also confirm our understanding of the flow (4.) for participants is correct as per below:
Survey

1. Participants will be sent engagement material

2. Participants will complete the Askable screener

3. If they pass the screener they will receive the BETA info/consent form at the front of the qualtrics
activity

4. Upon hitting ‘consent’ they will proceed to our survey

5. Once complete they will be reimbursed by Askable

Interview:

1. Participants will sent engagement material(?)

2. Participants will be screened and invited to the interview (the BETA consent form to be provided
here)

3. Participants that accept will be given an interview time as provided by BETA to Askable

4. Once complete they will be reimbursed by Askable

We had drafted the below visual that we will update once confirmed. 
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Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 4:54 PM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>;

@pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Great to see everyone this morning, really looking forward to working with you all on this
project. 

1. Please see the attached engagement material.

Our CS team does not expect to utilise Social Media for this sample size. We will be utilising in-app
messaging and SMS exclusively. 

2. The MS teams links will be distributed to successful participants on the morning of their interview via our in-
platform chat. 

Example Text: "Hi X, looking forward to our conversation this morning/afternoon. Please see the Teams
link below for you to join at the allocated interview time." 

3. The engagement material will be circulated by our Customer Success team in "batches" of 500 participants.
Estimating a strike rate of 30%, we expect to actively promote this study to 2,500 to complete the full sample.
The residual amount will naturally fill from active participants on our platform. 

4. The informed consent form will be attached to the front of the Qualtrics activity for the quantitative sample.
For the interview sample, the consent form will be circulated once a participant is invited to a session - allowing
them to accept before confirming their attendance. 

5. The incentive amounts of $5 for the survey and $60 for the interviews are fixed.
6. All participant information is stored on-shore in Australia by AWS in Sydney.
7. We'll use query strings to redirect participants back to the Askable dashboard in instances of Complete or

Screenouts. These will be set up during the soft launch process next week :) 

Cheers

On Mon, Sep 30, 2024 at 12:59 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi

Thanks for the time this morning to discuss our queries. Can we also confirm the following:   

·  Could you provide all engagement material and URLS if possible e.g. Advertisements, flyers, invitations,
emails, verbal scripts, social media, personal invitations and any other material

o Could you provide an indication of how often recruitment material will be circulated?

·  How interview MS teams links and informed consent forms will be sent to participants?

·  The incentive amount for the 45min interview and 10minute survey (if different from your response)

o And an indication of whether incentives are fixed or variable depending on time to complete
the survey

·  Where participant information is stored (in servers in Australia or overseas)

Thank you!
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|Adviser 
Behavioural Economics Team of the Australian Government

Strategy, Projects and Priorities

Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet

@pmc.gov.au
*I work remotely from 07:45am – 4:35pm

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From:  
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 9:26 AM
To: 
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>;

 < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning

11:30 will be great, I’ll send out an invite. Thanks for the shuffling. 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 8:23 AM
To:  < @pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

I hope you had a great weekend! This is some lovely news to come into on a Monday. 

I've just moved some internal meetings around, I've got a window open between 10:30am and
11:30am if that would suit you? 
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Cheers

 

On Fri, Sep 27, 2024 at 4:38 PM  < @pmc.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

 

Hi

I booked a meeting using the calendar link in your signature block. I’ve just noted I indicated Tues
1/10 but would prefer to meet early Mon 30/09 if possible. 

Thank you, 

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 3:29 PM
To: 
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

OFFICIAL

 

Good afternoon

Thank you for your patience whilst we have been working through our internal processes. We are
pleased to advise that you are our preferred provider for this procurement activity. Just noting
that is still subject to delegate approval. 

There are a few questions that we would like to discuss that we need to confirm for an ethics
application we are doing in parallel with our procurement activity. Would we be able to meet first
thing Monday morning? 

Kind regards,

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
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 2:28 PM
To: 
Cc:  < @pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>;

 < @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Askable Response | Reference ID: RD008372

Good afternoon, 

Please see the attached response from Askable to ATM RD008372.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions at all about our response. 

Kind regards 

 Head of Government

askable.com

Heritage Building / Level 1A, 61 Petrie Terrace
Brisbane QLD 4000

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and attachments are intended solely for the recipient. Sensitive,
confidential or legally privileged information contained herein must not be disclosed to unauthorised parties. If
you are not the intended recipient, do not copy, distribute or use any information. If received in error, kindly
delete this message and please notify the sender. Thank you

______________________________________________________________________ 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 

that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
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Initial Outgoing Message to Participants (Opportunity Alert), sent via Platform & SMS: 

Initial Outgoing Message to Interview Participants (Selected to participate based on 
screener response), sent via Platform & SMS: 

Reminder to Participants who have started the survey task, sent via Platform: 

Completion Message, sent via Platform: 

Name, thanks for completing your Survey. Your $5 incentive has been sent to your 
PayPal account (askable.paypal.com). If you enjoyed your experience and want more 
opportunities in the future, please take a sec to share the love and leave a review for 
us on Facebook here: https://www.facebook.com/pg/askableapp/reviews 
Paypal Participant Facing Information
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